
1000 WATTS FULL TIME 1390 ON YOUR DIAL 

STUDIOS: JEFFERSON DAVIS HOTEL ANNISTON, ALABAMA 

Flebruary 9, 1950 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Please accept this letter as a reception verification from Radio Station W S P C in Anniston, Alabama. 

Your report checked with our station log for September 27, 1941 2:00 am 

W S P C operates with 1,000 watts power on a frequency of 1390 KC, 24 hours daily. Our station 

closes operation from Sunday midnight until Monday 6:00 a.m. for equipment maintenance. 

Our three tower directional system is set zero degrees true with the major power in the south direction. 

An application is now before the F.C.C. to change operation to 10,000 watts, on 1550 K C. 

Thank you very much for your report on Alabama's Only 24 Hour Radio Voice. 

Sincerely, 

Raymond C. Watson, Jr. 

Chief Engineer, W S P C 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 


